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(ounty of Ban Biego

AMY HARBERT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND QUALITY REBECCA LAFRENIERE, REHS
ACTING DIRECTOR P.O. BOX 129261, SAN DIEGO, CA 92112-9261 DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

Phone: (858) 505-6700 or (800) 253-9933 Fax: (858) 505-6786
www.sdcdeh.org

March 22, 2021

TO: Leah Botin, Board Assistant — Clerk of the Board
FROM: Amy Harbert, Acting Director, Department of Environmental Health and Quality
VIA: Christian Del Razo, Departmental Human Resources Officer

SUBJECT: Updated Conflict of Interest Codes

Dear Ms. Botin,

This letter is to request an update to the Department of Environmental Health’s Conflict of Interest
Codes. In January of 2021, the department underwent organizational changes and the
department title was updated to the Department of Environmental Health and Quality. In addition,
an existing executive manager position was revised and retitled to Director, Environmental Health
and Quality. The titles of our executive management team were also changed to reflect the Board
of Supervisors approved departmental organizational changes. Attached is a copy of the
requested updates to the department’s Conflict of Interest Codes.

Please contact Christian Del Razo for any additional information or questions at 858.505.6996.

Sincerely,

,4»7, Harbart

Amy Harbert
Acting Director, Department of Environmental Health and Quality

“Environmental and public health through leadership, partnership and science”



